

**From:** [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)  
**To:** [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Subject:** RE: MDHHS - draft Phosphate Factsheet - Request - [Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]  
**Date:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:48:25 PM

---

We need to discuss this as a group, I am not comfortable with some of the statements made in this document.

George L. Krisztian  
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
 Laboratory Director  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719  
**Cell ph (517) 420-5897**

---

**From:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:45 PM  
**To:** Krisztian, George (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: MDHHS - draft Phosphate Factsheet - Request - [Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]

FYI – not sure who else should be asked to provide comments.

---

**From:** Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:27 AM  
**To:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** MDHHS - draft Phosphate Factsheet - Request - [Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]

Hello Jim, Liane, and Stephen,

MDHHS has created a one-page Phosphate factsheet that is in the final stages of review.

We would appreciate your review of this statement:

**The City of Flint, MDEQ, and the EPA worked together to find how much phosphate is needed to help quickly coat the pipes with scale.**

Is it accurate to include MDEQ and/or US EPA in this statement?

We are always open to additional comments and edits, if you have them.

We appreciate your attention to this request.

Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager  
Toxicology and Response Section  
Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)  
201 Townsend St.  
Lansing, MI 48913  
517-335-9935  
[groetschk@michigan.gov](mailto:groetschk@michigan.gov)

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.